
Elena Ruth Sassower
16 Luke Street, Apartment 2C
,l/hite Plains, New York 10603

BY FAX: 718-643-7889 (l page)

March 18,2010

Paul Kenny, Chief Clerk
Appellate Term, Second Judicial Department
141 Livingston Street, 15ft Floor
Brooklyn, New York 11201

RE: Motion to Reargue/Leave to Appeal
John McFadden v. Doris L. Sassower & Elena Sassower

Appellate Term #2008-1427-WC & #2009-148-WC
(White Plains City Court #SP-651/89; #SP-2008-I474)

John McFadden v. Elena Sassower
Appellate Term #2008-1433-WC & #2008-1428-WC

(White Plains City Court #SP-1502/07)
Dear Mr. Kenny,

Thank you for your March 16, 2010 letter - especially its last two sentences:

"I know that you are concemed with the time limitations with respect to
your motion to reargue / leave to appeal. If you are having any difficulty,
make a written request for additional time and I am confident that given the
complexity of your issues, the court will be favorabiy disposed to granting
additional time."

Principal Appellate Court Clerk John Sartoretti has confirmed for me this morning,
based on review ofthe computerized dockets of my four appeals, that my time for the
making of such motions has not yet begun to run for either the Appellate Term's
February 19, 2010 decisions and orders denying my January 2, 2010 motion to
disqualiff Justice Molia & other relief or for its February 23,2010 decisions and
orders/judgments determining my four appeals - no notice of entry having been filed.
Indeed, I have not been served by my adversaries with notice of entry for any ofthese
decisions and their accompanying orders. Consequently, I do not presently require
additional time, although I appreciate your recognition ofthe circumstances warranting
same.

I will separately address the other aspects of your letter.

Very truly yours,
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ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Appellant Pro Se
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